
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 

(231) 922-4848 ph · (231) 929-1836 fx · www.gtcrc.org 
1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: October 2, 2018 

SUBJECT: WOODMERE AVENUE – TRAFFIC SHIFTS 

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this work will be done on Wednesday and Thursday, October 3 and 4, 

2018. 

 

Woodmere Avenue, Boon Street to Premier Road.  Garfield Township. 

*Road Commission crews will be removing and replacing curbs along Woodmere Street, between Boone Street 

and Premier Road. 

*Crews will performing this work along the center lanes. 

*Traffic will be SHIFTED to the shoulders. 

*Work will begin about 7:30 a.m. and will conclude by 5:00 p.m. 

*Work is expected to last two days. 

 

Please stay alert when approaching work crews 

We all want to get home … safely! 
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